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Bockman, Jacqueline

From: Bockman, Jacqueline
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2005 8:18 AM

To: jimhunt@huntiaw.net'; 'mheringer@brownfirm.com"; ‘bjluck@garlington.com’; ‘'dsandler_hhs@centurytel.net'
Cc: Mike McCarter (E-mail); Kessner, Patricia; Wilson, Clara

Subject: Catherine Satterlee, et al. v. Lumberman’s Mutual Casualty Co., et al.; WCC 2003-0849

Counsel:

Pursuant to request of counsel, the deadline for providing status to the Court has been extended to January
21, 2005.

Jackie Bockman

Deputy Clerk F".Eu
Workers' Compensation Court

jpockman@mt.gov JAN 1.2 2005

OFFICE OF
WORKER'S COMALS, ,
HELENA, MONTAIS “UDGE

1/12/2005




WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COURT
TELEPHONE OR VERBAL COMMUNICATION

RE: WCC No. 2003-0840 DATE: 01/11/2005

CASE NAME: Catherine Satterlee, et al. v. Lumberman’s Mut. Cas. Co.

PERSON(S) CALLED: JB

PERSON CALLING: Mike Heringer
MESSAGE:

Mike Heringer called wondering if all the attorneys received an extension on the
January 13, 2005, deadline to provide a status of the case to January 21, 2005, or
just Brad Luck.

I told Mike that | believed all the attorneys could receive this extension but that |
would double check with Pat and if there was a problem, | would call Mike and let him
know.

JB




